



Mr Jim Lewis
Project Director
School Infrastructure NSW
Level 8, 259 George Street
Sydney, NSW 2000

Attn: Gavin Ng (Gavin.Ng4@det.nsw.edu.au)

13/01/2021

Dear Mr Lewis,

**New Public School, Estella Road, Wagga Wagga (SSD 9494)
Submission of Roadworks and Access drawings (Conditions B27 and B28)**

I refer to your submission dated 7 December 2020 requesting the Planning Secretary's comments on the proposed roadworks and access design drawings in accordance with conditions B27 and B28 of SSD 9494.

I note that the design drawings have been prepared in accordance with the conditions consent and relevant Australian and road safety codes and standards.

The Department has reviewed the design drawings and our comments are provided in the attached review comments for your consideration.

You are reminded that you must address our comments before seeking satisfaction of the design drawings from the relevant roads Authority as per conditions B27 and B28 of SSD 9494.

Should you have any questions please contact Shiraz Ahmed at 02 9274 6534.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Jake Shackleton'.

Jake Shackleton
A/Director - Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary